COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

April 24, 2017

Brian Bloess

American Gypsum Company LLC
PO Box 980

Gypsum, CO 81637

Re: Eagle-Gypsum Mine, Permit M-1984-041 Notice of Receipt, Technical Revision TR-9

Mr. Bloess:

On April 21, 2017, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your Technical
Revision application TR-9 and the required fee for the Eagle-Gypsum Mine Permit M-1984-041,
which is located in Eagle County. The revision requested addresses the following items:

The purpose of the revision is to incorporate stormwater management structures in to permit
area. Also revision is to address the need for the operator to replace the damaged culvert under
main road with a larger sized culvert.

The Division is reviewing your revision submittal for adequacy. The decision due date is
scheduled for May 24, 2017. We will contact you if additional information is needed.

Sincerely,

2622

Travis Marshall
Environmental Protection Specialist

CC: Jessica Lopez Pearce
BLM - Colorado River Valley Field Office
2300 River Frontage Road
Silt, Colorado 81652
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